Between that time and 1945, the Kitsegukla erected ten new ones
and restored three of the old ones. Five of these were erected in
January, 1945, when several families cooperated as the hosts of a
week-long potlatch gathering. No more have been raised since that
time, however, and the constant toll of weather and decay has
reduced them to about a dozen of the newest poles.
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The fire of 1872, which destroyed the older village and its

totems, wasg caused by the carelessness of some white men travelling
up the river. They camped Jjust above the village, and neglected to
put out their caﬁpfire when they left. Eleven houses, 13 totem poles
and ten canoes of the Kitsegukla were destroyed. The Indians were

so angry that they lined up along both sgides of the river with their
guns and stopped all traffic, either up or down. 1t took the threat
.0of g visit of a man-of-war to persuade them to allow normal traffiec
to resume. S Aeont 5 éu/mﬂ?, A [ /f o T 20
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5 18. Kitanmaks

The "people where they fish by torch-light" were not orig-

inally a very large tribe. However their village was at a very

A Jo l(lﬁ). /7’

gtrategic location, which was to become the town of Hazelton, the
LA rt?i 71k

main centre of population in the area. Feople wgre attracted from

P~

the surrounding villages, and it was not long before this became

the largest band a@gnéhﬁheyGitksan.
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Their old village faced on the Bulkley River less than a mile
"Cu‘;{! A W ‘\'Té’t«ﬂ’ S :

from its mouth. The bank of the Skeena itself was only a few
hundred yards behind the village, and it was there, in the late
1860's, that the small white settlement of Skeena Forks or Hazelton

bC am 2
d in 1871, turned

wag started. The Omenica gold rush, which gstarte
Hazelton into a busy litfie centre, and the Indians were in much
demang as packers. Feople moved in from oth?r villages, especially
7
from Kispiox and Kitsegukla. about 1879 thé village was moved o
the high bank of the Skeena Jjust abvove fthe little town. In that
year G.l., Dawson described it as followg: ".,.there is an Indian
village of about half-a-dozen barn-like buildings, each accommodat-
ing several families. The Indian village is quite new, and there
are no carved posﬁs, though the people speak of erecting some soon.
The 0ld village, where carved posts are still standing, is about a
guarter of a mile further down stream" (GSC 1879-80 Report of
Progress, p. 16B)., In 1890 Indian Agent Loring gave 1t a population
of 233, but added in his report that only 61 of these were actually

members of the Kitanmaks tribe. The village continued to grow, and



by 1959 had a population of 526.

The territories of the tribe included the Skeena valley for
a few miles above and below the villgge, the Suskwa River, and the
Vo ﬁ P | ,.wf:{j:béf':ra /Wj,\ (N/;{;
lower part of the Bulkf;y. 7ithin/this a%ea wag the site of the
traditional homeland Temlaham, the imposing Rocher Deboulé Mountain,
and at its foot the spectacular Bulkley Canyon. In earlier times

Tt ,/UV
M . i
the Kitanmaks were the sole owners of the canyon, but now they fun-

sharedit with the Carrienig;eﬁﬁiWh{EgM{hey call Hagwilgate '"nice
gentle people". About 1820 there occurred the fall of rock which
was to give the mountain its name, blocking the canyon just below
the bridge, and preventing the salmon from running up the Bulkley.

Al
The Carriers, who gathered to fish near the present site of

A .
Koricetown, moved downfgo fish below the slide, and they have had

their village at the canyon ever gince.

The Kitanmaks consisted of families of two phratries, Frog and
He Fattimio are recend adiAiwond , and 7‘{4/02 e S /61/7u4,~1 and ey
Wolf. The Fpog chief Gitemgaldau held the hifhest rank. ‘liost of
the Frog families claim a Temlaham origin, but the Wolves claim a
variety of other origing. According to Barbeau 5 totem poles were
standing in the recent village in 19243 another three were lying on
the ground, two of these on the old village gite. Since that time

Aot st bler tay A

three of standing poles were moved to the bageball park, in a row
with two new poles and & restored Kispiox polet In 1960 the last
pole from the village was moved down into the town and erected

beside the Skeena Treagure House museuli.



19. Kispiox

¥ The name Kispiox i& said to be a shortened form of an older name
Gitspekyakw "people of the hiding place®. Back in the times when
the people lived at Temlaham, it is said, a murderer named Yael hid
here. Iater, when the people dispersed, some of them came and

settled at Anspakyakw "hiding place'.

The village was on the west bank of the Skeena Jjust above the
mouth of the Kispiox. A few totem poles still stand facing the
river, looking rather forlorn and neglected as the new village
has spread out behind them, back on the flat. although some of
the families have traditions of earlier homes up the Kispiox River,

.

the trite have. lived at the present sité for a long time. The
village was almost completely destroyed by fire, perhaps about 1850.
At that time the Tsimshian chief Legaic held a monopoly of trade
along the Skeena, and he wanted to punish the Kispiox for trading
with ggméigﬁher trive. He is said to have lulled their fears of
attack by displaying a marvellous new device - a-~whise-ma2nis  an

umbrella- before attacking and burning the village. The Kispiox

rebulilt, and have lived there ever since.

Kispiox territories (Map ) included a long section of the
Skeena valleys, Shegunis Creek, and the entire Kispiox valley except
Darde 17 .

forxﬁhéwuype portion which was claimed by related Wolf families

of Kitwanecool,



All three of thg Gitksan phratries are well represented in

thisg trives; of the 15 old houses remembered by an informant in
1952, six belonged to the Fireweeds, five to the ¥rogs ., and four
to the Wolves. Traditionally, mogt of the Fireweed and all of the
Frog families came from Temlaham$ the Wolves came mostly from
Kitwancool. This hasgs always been one of the largest Gitksan tribes.
The decline caused by people moving down to Hazelton and Glen
Vowell was partly offset by others mving in fromﬁKisgegasvand
Kuldo. It is now a growing community of about 350 people.

332¢7) ~ 403

Kispiox formerly had a most impressive array of totem poles.
Barbeau illustrated the 22 which were standing in 1924. Since that
time four more have been erected, one of these by a Kuldo woman,

of the old oneg :
and twoﬂhave been restored, one of these being moved to Hazelton.

But by 1960 only 9 poles remained standing in the village and 6

more s8till lay where they had fallen.
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20 Kisgegas

Jative informants do not all agree on what the name Kisgegas
means. Most of them say it means "people of the sea-gulls', and
originated when the people first found this place, and saw a great
number of sea-gulls there. Others maintain it does not refer to
the gull (geywen) , but to a different bird (ayai). The village
was on the north bank of Babine River about six miles from the
Skeena (on IR 1). A bridge of native construction crossed the
Babine at this point. Two or three miles below, on the north side,
(almost to the west boundary of IR 1) was the site of another old
village, Anlagasemdek, whose people moved to Kisgegas about 1880.

This small group could have been considered a separate tribe, but

A:\ AT IAL | -b;'s"% b TN b L,
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we shall consider them as part of the Kisgegas.

2 n
This was a relatively large tribe; for a short period around

1893 it had the distinction of being the largest Gitksan band, with
289 people. TFor many years they remained remote and old-fashioned,
spending most of their time in their extensive hunting territories
to the north and east. Then they began to move to Hazelton, Kispiox
and Glen Vowell, Slowly'at first, then more rapidly in the 1920's.
1939 was the last year in which the tribe was enumerated separately,

and by then it was down to 25 members. The village has been
9?41/\. A/Cfl A7 Vj” f L 4'/(17‘;,’1';/:/{5"?1 At (
/ {
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abandoned since about that time.

The Kisgegas claimed as their hunting and trapping territories

Damdochax (Blackwater) Lake and the entire headwaters of the Skeena,



including Sustut River and Bear lske. In the latter region their
claims overlapped with those of the Sekani, and in earlier years

the two tribes often fought when they met. Hoere st Lratetinns 7“f‘”4
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After 1826, when Fort Connelly was established on Bear Lake
as a trading centre for the nomadic Sekani, some of the Kisgegas
built houses there and only seldom vigited their home village.
About 1890, the Hudson's Bay Company moved its post from there to
Fort Grahame, and most of the Sekani shifted east. ©Some, however,

Comn A ot
continued to use Bear Iake as their headquarters, and these were

& vrA

joined by the resident Kisgegas td form the mixed "Bear Lake Tribe'.

(Bee DPe - )&

The chief of highest rank in Kisgegas was Maloolig of
the Frog phratry. Traditionally, it was his family who built and
mgintained the bridge across the Babine. An earlier llaloolig was
the founder of a village at the mouth of Shedin Creek, and from
there the tribe moved upriver to found the recent village. In
addition to the large Frog group, the tribe contained an almost

Wolves
equal_number of Hezxf-famidien, and a few Fireweeds. as ig the case
at Euldo, all the Wolf families and some of the Frbgs trace their
origin to an ancient Gitksan village farther up the Skeena called
Gitangass "people of the place of wild rice". Its exact location
is not clear, but it seems to have been on Sustut River near its
Junction with the Skeena. An informant told Dr. Barbeau that the

clearing and cache pits could still be seen. The existence of



such a village is evidence of long Gitksan occupancy of the

Skeena headwaters.

Barveau listed only two totem poles standing at Kisgegas

about 1924.



21l. Kuldo

This was the smallest and most remote of the Gitksan tribes.
It entered the historic period sadly weakened by war and disease,
and dwindled away completely by the 1920's. The name means "out
beyond", or "wilderness". The village, at the time ##Ea the reserve
(IR 1) was surveyed in 1898, was on the east bank of the Skeena
a few miles above Kuldo Creek.l about six miles farther up the
Skeena, on the west bank, was another place marked as Kuldo on some
maps, and this was doublless the site of the earlier village, 0Old

Kuldo.

The band numbered 46 in 1890, it dwindled to 6 in 1929 and
nothing thereafter. Evenwduring those years the village was deserted
most of the time. In 1915 the Indian Agent said +they spent most
of their time fishing and trapping, as far north as the Stikine
River. "They plant potatoes before they skbart off in the spring
and then come back late in the fall' (Evidence, p. 134). liore and
more of them moved down to Kispiox, abandoning their owan village

of

except for occasional visits. bmslgpmadid. /a*f“ ‘

Kuldo traditions dwell mainly on wars. They exchanged raid
after raid with the "Tsetsaut" to the north - nomadic athapaskans (5
o
of the Stikine country who they say did not eat fish, and had ‘

underground winter houses - and these left the tribe much reduced

1. The surveyor's notebook also shows a row of ten buildings,
posgibly smokehouses, directly across the river on top of the bank.



in numbers. Thenthe Niska, armed with flintlocks, raided and
burned the village. Iliogt of the XKuldo took refuge in Kigpiox and
Hazelton, until a peace ceremony between the Gitksan and the Niska
about 1875 put an end to the raiding. Ferhamps-ib-was-shen-thns

thew

The tribe congsisted of gseveral families of the Wolf phratry,
a smaller number of Frog families, and a single family of Fireweeds.
Al1ll the Wolf and most of the Frog families traced their origin to
the ancient Gitksan village of Gitangass; farther up the Skeena
(see p. ). The leading Wolf chief was Koluget. ZKuldo territories
(Map ) comprised the adjacent sections of the Skeena valley,
Fuldo Creek, and the upper headwaters of the Nass. The village
had little in the way of totem poless in 1924 Diamond Jenness

found only two houseposts and one fallen pole.



Iission Villages

Protestant missionaries have laboured among the Gitksan

gsince about 1880, .when -Arehdeacon W.H. Collisen founded an Anglican
wmission-at Hazelton. By the time of the first census, in 1890,

327 o&ia?be counted as Christians. However many of the Indianss
were reluctant to be converted, even as late as 1916 (the last year
for which detailed censuses were pulished) there were 142 pagans
listed along with the 522 Anglicens, 364 lethodists, and 203 of
"other Christian beliefs" (Salvation A.I:my) Of recent years the
Pentecostal Church has found many entﬁ;ﬁélastlc converts in the

aTed

As a first step, the migssionaries
the people out of the o0ld totem=-pole villages with their drafty old
lodges crouwded close together, and establish new villages where the
converts could live modern and:-Christian lives. The liethodist
New Kitsegukla, for example, was started in 1890 about eight miles

o AR 2 Achans Con ol St
above the old village, and had a separate existence until the old
village was completely converted and rebuilt, by which time they
had all moved back. In most cases the new village grew upénggﬂiéz
old one, and the transition was gradual. In three cases, however,
competely new Christian communities were founded at some distance

from the old villages. These new Indian communities were Glen

Vowell, Andimaul, and lMeanskinisht.

Po v b //E AR rr
half way between Kispiox and Hazelton, Nk Akt A AL
Glen Vowell,is the anly ope which still exists. It Was built
adrents 1898 07 1900 Ay 572 W/mﬁ»w{a %flﬂr» ok and & Aedvotin WA g WP
—in-1900 by ivatron‘~rmyﬁm135lon;r r_and 52 of nis convért&»fram—
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Kigpioxs The mission in Kispiox itself was liethodist. The comm-

unity drew p



unity also drew people from Kisgegas and Iuldo, by 1905 it had a

population of 80, and this has grown slowly to 144 in 1959.

Andimeul ‘"where they fish with hand lines" was another
Salvation Army settlement established about 1897 six miles above
Kitwanga. It drew most of its people from Kitsegukla, and attained
a population of 86 in 1910. By 1954, however, it had declined to

one single inhabitant, and it is now deserted.

Meanskinisht "at the base of the big mountain" (Seven Sisters)

di A e - elarraan

vwas spgltwen; founded by the Rev. R, Tomlinson in 1889, seversl
st
mileg below Kitwanga, across from Cedarvale. It is said to have

drawn about 50 people from Kitwanga and Kitwancool by 1897, but—it

did not persist as a separate community into recent years.
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Frogs, Wolves, and Fireweeds:

It was important to every Gitksan f?mily ?o know who its
relatives were, in the other tribesAggiééli asi?heir own. They
recognized ag kinfolk not only the families to whom they could
trace an actual blood relationship (through the maternal line),
but also familéegﬂfﬁé;cpresumed to be related because they shared
similarvhistories and crests.c They carried this principle of
kinship groupi£§ ;5ﬂ§;; that all the Gitksan families formed just
three large groups, super-familieg in a sense, which the anthro-
pologist calls phratries% llembers of the same phratry, even though
they lived in different villages, were not permitted to intermarry,
bechugs that would be like marrying within the Tl Thes mens
expected to help each other with their feasts and potlatcheg//and
in other ways. From the main cregts used by the families which
comprised them, we may call the three phratries Frog, Wolf, and

Fireweed.

The Frog or Frog-Raven phratry, which the Gitksan call
Iaksail or Ganhada, was definitely the largest. 1t was the only
one represented in all seven tribes, was the most numerous in four
of these, and was accorded the highest social status in two,
Kisgegas and Kitanmaks. The Wolves (Lakgiboo "on wolf") were

second in numbers, represented in six of the tribes, and of

l. Except at Xitwanga, where there was a fourth.Phratry(éaekckJ)



highest rank in two, Kitwancool and Kuldo. The Fireweeds
(Gisgahast "people of the fireweed") were almost as numerous as
the Wolves and were of highest rank at Kispiox and Kitsegukla,

but in the rest of the tribes they were few or absent.

A fourth phratry, Bagle (Lakskeek "on eagle"), was present
only at Kitwanga, where it had diffused upriver from the Tsimghian.
Although the Eagles were outnumbered by Frogs in this tribe, they
held the highest rank.

Sy

The usual pattern was for a tribe to consist of roughly
egual numbers fﬁgg two of the phratries. A small number from
the third phratry often lived at the village, but they seldom owned
any of the tribe's territories, and actually had much cloger ties
with their relatives in one of the other tribes; Eispiox was the

only tribe in which the three phratries were of agout egual num-

bers.,
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The building blocks out of which the tribes were made were
the family lines or "houses". ZEach "house" took its name from

its chiefy for example Wilpsweeget "house of Weeget", and each e
‘/‘731;’\

mv
had its own names,dances, crests, toten poles, and territories. Ww77
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#ithin the trlbe the housé% were ranked in thelr 3001al stanalna,éguhb

and 1deally, this ranking wag expressed in the arrangement of
thevr dwellings in the village. The ideal was apparently realized

d{ (.L(Am
in the old Kitsegukla village, where the Frog nouse; extended one



way from the centre,in decreaging order of rank,and the Fireweed

MM-,( AL L oA Ansrpt e (
dwellings extended the other.way, but in the other villages it
was somewhat obscured. The chief of the highest ranking "house"
of-the~-trie was for certain social purposes regarded as the chief
of the tribe, but actually he had 1little real authority over the
other houses, especially those in the other phratries. The

 aaadd Caens L
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Gitksan, unlike the letlakatls Tsimshian, did not have real tribal

chiefs.

The house chiefs and other persons bearing noble names also
had their own individual ranking within the tribe, which was
expressed in the seating arrangements at formal gatherings, and-
in the order in which they were given their gifts at potlatches, and
the value of the gifts. The class gystem was less strongly

developed than among the lletlakatla Tsgimshian, in that there was

no "royal® class,



GITKSAN VILLAGES AND TERRITORIES

Anthropology 301 W, Duff

7




	WD41_111-018
	WD41_111-019
	WD41_111-020
	WD41_111-021
	WD41_111-022
	WD41_111-023
	WD41_111-024
	WD41_111-025
	WD41_111-026
	WD41_111-027
	WD41_111-028
	WD41_111-029
	WD41_111-030
	WD41_111-031
	WD41_111-032
	WD41_111-033

